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23rd December 2004 213-1

Waste Licence Application re: Roadstone Dublin Remediation Landfill at Dillonsdown,
. Deerpark, Newpaddocks and Santryvhill Townlands, Blessington, Co Wicklow.

Dear

I am to refer to your letter of 15™ December in relation to the above referenced waste
licence application submitted by Roadstone Dublin Ltd., Reg No 213-1, and to advise
that the application is now being considered by the Agency with regard to compliance
with the Waste Licence Regulations and provisions of the Waste Management Act.

This application will be given detailed consideration by the Agency over the coming
weeks and a proposed decision will issue in due course. It is not possible at this time to
indicate when the proposed decision will issue but you will be notified when such a
decision is issued by the Agency.

The file in relation to this application is open for inspection by yourself and any
member of the public during office hours at the headquarters of the Agency. It will be a

matter for you to examine this file to keep yourself fully informed of all aspects of the
. application.

Yours sincerely

Mr. Paddy Nolan
Programme Manager




